=] Read Message

From: .
Date:2004/02/25 Wed PM 05 47:33 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subjcct AI(I}Hong Kong is an mahcnablc part of China
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Yes, Hong Xong is an inalienable part of China.

Hong Kong belongs to the Hong Kong pecple.
Hong Kong belongs to the Chinese people.
Hong Kong is a world metropolis.

Molly Shaver
a Hong Kong Resndent
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=] Read Message

From: . :
Date:2004/02/25 Wed PM 04:12:16 CST
To:cviews@cab-review.gov hk>
Subject:A2(1) What should 'actual situation' constitute

] @ TR % Move To: [(Choese Folder) £

Actual situation is that Mr. Tung Chi Wah job performance as chief executive (CE) of Hong Kong was
deemed to many as unacceptable, that over 0.5 million Hong Kong people demonstrated their dissent of Mr.

Tung's performance.

These 0.5 million Hong Kong demonstrators is creating an "actual situation” to bring the attenticn of the flaw
{s) in the Basic Law seiection process that currently allowed the un-popular Mr. Tung to gain re-selection as

the second-term CE.

Most want the CE selection process to be reforred so un-popular candidate(s) will not be re-selected as CE
of Hong Kang.

Molly Shaver
a Hong Kong resident
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From.
Date:2C004/02/25 Wad PM 05:13:19 CST

To:<views @cab-review.gov.hic>
Subject: A2(2) How 'gradual and orderly progress' should be understcod
s eia gl hy " Tt
: Mova To: [ (Caoose Foider)
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Hong Keng people upiwld an orderly progress. Hong Kong people are aw abiding.

CE Election Committee had been following a 'gradual’ path of allowing only a close circuit of only 400 members, later

on increased to 800 members.

0.5 millien Hong Kong demastrators would want a faster pace than this 'gradual’ progress. A lot of Hong Kong
people would iike general election during 2007 of the Hong Kong CE, and general election during 2008 of "all

members” of the legistrative council, only a smait minority of Hong Kong people object. This minority is making a lot

of noise.

Molly Shaver
a Hong Kong resident
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From:
Date:2004/02/25 Wad PM 05:26:06 CST
To:<views@cab-review. gov.bk>
Subject:A3(1) Meet 'the interests of the differant sectors of sociesy’
}?& : : E‘f‘t:%' Move To: [(Choosc Felder)
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To meet ‘the interests of the diffarent sectors of society’ the most effective way should be that the Hong Kong CE |
should be representative of the Hong Kong people, so the CE shouid be given representation ONLY by the Hong |
Kong people and is elected by the Hong Kong peopie, that is the only way to uphold legitimate representative power.

f peopie elected a wrong CE they should have laws that governs under what circumstances to oust the CE,

Molly Shaver
a Hong Kang Resident
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From: .
Date:2004/02/25 Wed PM 05:31:20 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject: A3(2) Facilitate the development of the capitalist economy’
Move To; [(Choose Folder) =

fresonsoassan

no new taxes, uphold low tax rate, few new laws,

In order to facilitate the development of the capitalist economy,
Let the people rest, and thus give rooms for the magic

policies and regulations. Not much government interferrance.
invisible hand of market orientated economy to do the rest,

Molty Shaver
a Hong Kong resident

ol

Back to: [nhox

httpu//wmaill seig. govhkiezi-bin/ex.cai/4 ol ogic +mobmain s gvw=INBOYAVINEZIDET Iviiaes 20045233




